
From: Robert Gromatzky
To: tgaulden@cabq.gov
Cc: Yolanda Padilla Moyer; "jcloud@cabq.gov"
Subject: FW: Del Webb Phase 1B DXF File
Date: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:41:23 AM
Attachments: 1006864.dxf

20150327_FINAL PLAT.pdf

Hello Tim,
 
Attached is another DXF file and PDF for you.  This is for the plat of Del Webb @ Mirehaven Phase
1B.  Please contact me if  you have any questions.
 
Thank you
 
Robert Gromatzky
Survey Project Manager
Surveying Dept.
Direct line: 505-798-7929
 

Bohannan Huston
Courtyard I 
7500 Jefferson St. NE
Albuquerque, NM  87109-4335
www.bhinc.com
voice: 505.823.1000  facsimile: 505.798.7988  toll free: 800.877.5332
 
 

From: Yolanda Padilla Moyer 
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 8:09 AM
To: Robert Gromatzky
Subject: RE: Del Webb Phase 1B DXF File
 
Hi Robert,
 
Here is the 1B dxf with the DRB number changed to the name.  Can you send it to who it needs to
go and cc me on it so that I have a receipt that is was sent.    Can you send this morning, I am hoping
to go the City to get the plat submitted this morning.
 
Thanks
Yolanda
 

From: Robert Gromatzky 
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Yolanda Padilla Moyer
Subject: FW: Del Webb Phase 1B DXF File
 
Yolanda, attached is the updated DXF file for Phase 1B.  We will need to rename it the DRB project
number and submit to the COA GIS.
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